
From:
Sent: 11/19/2015 8:00:37 AM 
To: 'Lesley Groff 
Subject: RE: Changing back to 3pm!! 

No worries just keep me posted 

---Original Message---
From: Lesley Groff 
Sent: Thursda November 19, 2015 07:53 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To:
Subject: Changing back to 3pm!! 

I I 

W arn so sorry to be all over the place but we am changing you back to 3pm-still at Apollo. I don't want you to waste your time 
waiting around for Jeffrey! 3pm makes the most sense! Thanks, Lesley 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Nov 18. 2015. at 3:27 PM, 

> Classification: Confidential 

an wrote: 

> All set don't worty about agenda just wasn't sure if this was bigger group 

> Managing Director 
>Dowse B nk Private Bank 
> Offic • 
> Cell: 

> --Original Message--
> From: Lesley Groff I
> Sent: Wednesda , November IL 2015 3:18 PM 
> To: 
> Subject: Re: 2:30 at Apollo tomorrow! (not 3pm) [Cl 

> yes. in office at Apollo! Take your IL) with yout 

» On NOV IS, 2015, at 3:13 PM, wrote: 

» Classification: Public 

>> Ok got it no problem, so ask for when I check in correct? 

>> Managing Director 
>> Deutsche Bank Private Bank 
» offi 
>> Cell: 

>> ---Original Message—
» From: Lesley Groff [inailto 
>> Sent: Wednesday. November 18, 2015 3:11 PM 
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